

# **RICHLAND COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY**

## **BOARD MEETING**

FEBURARY 22th, 2022

Jamie Schaub called the meeting to order at 1900 and led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 21 board members present 6 absent.

**Guests:** Beth Brown, Trish Lane, Judy Villard Overocker, Amy Messersmith, Carrie Kurtzman, Remington Blevins, Mary Leedy, Kathy Mills, Matt Yonish, Katie Paxton, Evan Stewart.

**Previous Meeting Minutes:** Motion made by Gene Esbenshade to approve January 28<sup>th</sup> meeting minutes, Zac Tuttle seconded the motion, motion carried and passed.

**Treasure's Report:** Shirley Swihart is out ill.

**Events Coordinator Report:** Kim Moore thanked the guys for fixing the broken tables. Will be attending the business after hours with a display. Toy Show expressed their thanks for the snow plowing crew.

### **Committee Reports:**

- Budget: Nothing to report.
- Grounds: Dave Grauer reported some of the repairs and things that will be fixed.
- Livestock Committee: Nothing to report.
- Nature Park: Gene Esbenshade will set up meeting with committee.
- Campgrounds: Nothing to report.
- Racetrack: Nothing to report.
- Fair book: Nothing to report.
- Golf Carts: Scott Smith reported that we will not have enough carts to rent out.
- Jr. Fair: Nothing to report.
- By-Laws: Nothing to report.
- Admissions: Nothing to report.
- Sponsorship: Christy Keith reported that the committee will meet after the raffle.
- Nominating/Elections: Nothing to report.
- Grandstands: Nothing to report.
- Parking: Nothing to report.

-Antique Barn: Ed Cotter reported that rough sawn lumber got donated to make shelves in the Antique barn.

-Concessions: Nothing to report.

-Horse Relations: Nothing to report.

Gun Raffle: Christy Keith wants Gun Raffle tickets ASAP. 11<sup>th</sup> gun raffle ticket is a hit. Went over raffle items. Set up will be at 2pm.

-Social Media: Nothing to report.

-Safety: Nothing to report.

-Infield Grandstand Entertainment: Nothing to report. Will meet after meeting.

-Winter Storage: Nothing to report.

-Show Arena: David Dick showed new logo for Show Arena campaign. Motion made by Trudi Tilton to accept new logo and for executive committee to make final decision, motion seconded by Dave Grauer, motion carried and passed.

### **Old Business:**

-Mifflin Twsp. appointment. Matt Yonish and Remington Blevins presented themselves. Board voted and appointed Remington Blevins to Mifflin Twsp.

### **New Business:**

-Beth Brown presented info. about eclipse on Monday April 8<sup>th</sup>, 2024, from 1134am-310pm. Recommend opening fairgrounds for this event, possibly charging admission.

-Trish Lane open class light pony superintendent spoke about entry prices and premium payouts. Recommended bringing show proposal/premiums/payout to next meeting.

-Christy Keith spoke about Crestview Parents Club. Motion made by Christy Keith to donate two 4 pack admissions and Rodeo tickets to fair, motion was seconded by Eddie Cotter, motion carried and passed.

-Motion made by Krista Dull to retain Trish Lane for Open class Light Pony Superintendent, and assistant Rhonda Tedrow, motion was seconded by David Dick, motion carried and passed.

-David Dick spoke on lease of Fairgrounds from Commissioners and going to Commissioners for ARPA funds.

-Christy Keith asked for all board members to please bring door prizes to the Sportsmen's raffle.

-Marcy Leedy led discussion about Horse arena.

Adjournment: David Dick moved to adjourn meeting, motion was seconded by Sam McKown, motion carried and passed. Meeting adjourned at 2022.